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Chandra Ravada

From: Delille, Douglas <Douglas.Delille@Illinois.gov>
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2022 3:01 PM
To: gmccullough; Chandra Ravada; Nee, T.J.; EXT Schwartz, Nathan; Kama Dobbs
Subject: [EXTERNAL] PM2 and PM3 Performance Measure/Target Transmittal to MPOs
Attachments: 2022SignedTargets.pdf

All: 
 
IDOT recently completed it’s 2022 Transportation Asset Management Plan (TAMP), and in doing so, has adopted new 2‐ 
and 4‐year federally‐required transportation performance measure targets for PM2: Asset Management and PM3: 
System Performance (see attached). Each MPO again has the option to accept the State’s new targets or set their own 
by May 15, 2023, or 180 days after the targets were completed on 11/15/2022. Per the performance measures 
agreement the Department entered in with each MPO and urbanized public transit agency, action should be taken by 
your Policy Committee for accepting or setting your own targets. 
 
For those wishing to set their own targets or review local performance, pavement and bridge condition information is 
available to download on our website at the following link under the performance tab: 
http://www.idot.illinois.gov/transportation‐system/transportation‐management/planning/tamp. The same data files 
include the expanded effort to provide asset condition data on all classified arterials and collectors. Certain system 
performance metrics can be accessed through the National Performance Management Research Data Set (NPMRDS) at 
the following link: https://npmrds.ritis.org/analytics/. 
 
Please coordinate with your Metropolitan Manager for any questions or requests for information.  Please also send your 
Metropolitan Manager your Policy Committee’s final action on either accepting the Department’s targets or setting your 
own. 
 
More information on Transportation Performance Management can be found online at 
https://www.fhwa.dot.gov/tpm/. 
 
Also included in the table below are separated targets for our two non‐attainment areas. The FHWA site combines the 
MPO targets into one number so the signed target form has merged data for CMAP and E/W Gateway emissions data.  
 
 

      CMAP  E/W Gateway 

      2024  2026  2024  2026 

Total Emission Reductions: 
PM2.5     209.351  418.702  0  0 

Total Emission Reductions: NOx     1102.103  2204.206  7.8  8.8 

Total Emission Reductions: VOC     42.332  84.664  2.5  3.1 

Total Emission Reductions: 
PM10     0  0       

Total Emission Reductions: CO                

 
Thanks. 
 
Doug DeLille 
Metropolitan Planning Manager 



2

Bureau of Planning 
819 Depot Avenue 
Dixon, IL 61201 
Office Tel: 815‐284‐5445 
Cell: 217‐299‐7397 
Email: douglas.delille@illinois.gov 
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